
SCHOOLS AND COLLEGES

BISHOP STRACHAN SCHIOOL E8TABL/8HED 1867

for GIRLS . . .

Full Matriculation Course.

Resident French an(l German
Governesses.

Best Masters in Music, etc.

For Calendar containing Course
of Stiy, Fees, etc., apply to

MISS GRIER,

"ol m Hall,clge St.,

LADY PRINCIPAL.

- Toronto

SOUTH AND EAST FRONTS, BHOWING CHAPEL

Ridley College
ST. CATHARINES, ONT.

A Church School for Boys.

Established for the purpose of uniting religious
mnstruction and moral training with thoroughly
efficient secular education and physical development.
The climate is the mildest and finest in Canada.

Boys prepared for the universities and for business.

Apply to-

REV. J. O. MILLER, M.A,
Principal.

OTlIO LRDIES' COLLEGE
Whitby, Ont.,

About $35,ooo are being spent this summer in new
buildings, new steam heating, electric lighting, etc.,
placing the College property far in advance of that
of any similar institution in this country. The work
donc by students in Unversity and departmental
examinations is unequalled.

The Musical Department is on a thorough conser-
vatory basis, and is being strengthened by the ad-
dition of a new pipe organ, to be driven bv electricity.

The Fine Art, Elocution and Commercial Depart-
ients are equally efficient. College will re-open

SEPTEMBER 9. Send for calendar or apply for
room to

REV. J. J. HARE, PH.D., PRINCIPAL.

Re-opens Wednesday Sept.
4th, 1895.

HAYERGAL HALL, 350 Jarvis St., Toronto.
Opened September, 1894.

The Board having determinedtomake this School equal
to the best Ladies' School in England, was most fortuna e
in procuring as Lady Principal, Mise Knox, who has taken
a full course in the University of Oxford, passing the final
examinations in the two Honor Schools of Modem History
and English. Miss Knox, until she came to Haverga
Hall. held an important position in "Cheltenham," one of
the largest and best appointed Ladies' Colleges in Engiand.

The Board ha@ determined to have a staff of assistants
fully competent to sustain the Lady Principal in her work.
Mr. H. M. Field, late pupil of Martin Krause, of the Royal
Conservatory of Music, Leipsic, is the head of the Musical
Department. Mr. E. Wyly Grier. R.C.A., the well-known
painter, is head of the Art Depariment.

The School is open for botk day pupils and boarders.
Full information may be obtained by circulars on applica-
tion to Havergal Hall, or to

.. E. BRYANT, Bursar,
20 Bay Street, Tororto.

" Oie" Plari "

Miss Veals' School,
651 Spadina Avenue

TORONTO
(Reioved froisi 50 and 52 Peter St.)

This School is situated in one of the most beauti-
ful parts of the city, and the residence having been
specially planned for the School, fulfils all the
requirements of modern science necessary to health
and comfort.

Pupils are prepared for entrance to the Universi-
ties, and for the Government Examinations in Art.


